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                               7,092.88    =
Total [2 items]    23,242.79    T
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Purpose: To show support and ensure that the claimed amount matches up to the supporting documents (invoices and gl) provided by the Zoo.
Source: Cathy Crosby, Board Coordinator.
Procedures: Scan through gl and invoices to ensure that each subtotal and totals tie to one another and is equal to the requested reimbursement amounts.
Conclusion: Invoices and gl ties to each other and is equal to the amount requested in this 2018-03C Capital Claim. Reimbursement is okay to be processed.
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Ties to attached general ledger
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                               2,275.31    +
                                  449.02    +
                                    5,226    +
                                       850    +
                                       250    +
                                 4,082.5    =
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From: Crosby, Catherine
To: Reynoso, Jose
Cc: Reyes, Becky; Her, Pai; Marks, Megan; "Rick Treatch"; "Mayra Boganwright"
Subject: ZooCorp Capital Projects Claim 2018-3c
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:11:53 PM
Attachments: Cap Proj Claim 2018-03C, rev 3.28.18.pdf

image002.png

Good afternoon,
 
I have completed my review of Claim 2018-3c and have the following comments.

·         I first received the this claim on Monday 3/26, and then the revised claim on 3/28, even

though it is dated 3/23.  You have 7 days or until April 10th to complete your review.
·         Keep in mind that depending on which document you are looking at, there are three

names used to describe one building: the Commissary or Animal Nutrition Building or
ZooPlex; and two names for another building: the Program Animal or Ambassador
Animal Building.

·         You may recall that the Diverse Signs invoice (pdf page 27) had been submitted earlier,
but was removed because we could not reimburse for deposits without the Zoo’s
request and the Authority’s approval.  It is back with photos (pdf pages 28-30) of the
completed and installed signs.

 
Please contact me if you have questions.
Thank you,

Cathy

Public Works and Planning is continuing to work to improve customer services provided by the Department.  Your feedback on how we
are doing would be greatly appreciated.    Please take a few minutes to complete our Customer Service Survey at the following link 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/customersurveypwp     

 

mailto:/O=COUNTY OF FRESNO/OU=SERVICES/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CAC0510
mailto:jreynoso@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:BReyes@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:paiher@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:mmarks@co.fresno.ca.us
mailto:RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org
mailto:mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/customersurveypwp
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Department of Public Works and Planning
Catherine Crosby Saff Anayst I, Capital Projects Division
Ph: 559 6004305 Office: 600 5206

2220 Tlare St, 8th Fioor Fesno Ca 93721






